No. 65°l
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Rampur, the [ % ~0 2 ~2027>0
From: - DCF Rampur. To: - C.F. Rampur.

Subject: - Diversion of 7.4268 ha. of forest land in favour of M/S Vimala Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.

VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur, Distt. Shimla H.P for the construction of Upper Kurmi

SHEP (8 MW) within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla H.P.
Memo:

[n-continuation to this office letter No. 5388 dated 21/12/2019 on the subject cited
above.

In this context, M/S Vimla Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur, Distt.
Shimla H.P has done the needful in the proposal as discussed with your good office and submitted to
the undersigned. '

It is therefore recommended that the proposal may kindly be sent to Gol for according
necessary approval under Section 2 of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980. Three copies of proposal

folders are being sent herewith for taking further necessary action at your end please.

Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Forest Division,
Rampur Bushahr, H.P.

Encl: - As above.

Endst. No. Dated Rampur, the
Copy is forwarded to M/S Vimla Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur,
Distt. Shimla H.P for information w.r.t. his office letter. VHPPL/FCA/Reply/02 dated 13/2/2020.

~

Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Forest Division,
Rampur Bushahr, H.P.



